

Housing Authority of the City of Frostburg

101 Meshach Frost Village | Frostburg, MD 21532 | (P) 301-689-9700 | (F) 301-689-5125
(E) admin@frostburghousing.org | www.frostburghousing.org

October 7, 2025

TO: Mayor & Council of the City of Frostburg
P.O. Box 440
Frostburg, MD 21532

RE: Updates to the Board of Commissioners' terms and officers

Dear Mayor & Council:

The Housing Authority of the City of Frostburg (HACF) By-Laws indicate that a Board Commissioner must be a resident and receive an appointment from the Mayor and City Council. The necessary changes being requested by the Board of Commissioners are outlined below.

Name	Five-Year Term Expires	Renewal Term Requested
Joseph Saweikis	August 2025	August 2025-August 2030
Nancy Hughes	August 2026	
Lesley Felton	August 2027	
Vacant	August 2028	
Vacant	August 2029	

Thank you for reviewing this matter.

Sincerely,

Joseph Saweikis
Chairman, HACF Board of Commissioners

Ashley Lane, LMSW, C-PHM
Executive Director



Board of Commissioners
Joe Saweikis, Chair | Nancy Hughes, Vice Chair | Lesley Felton |
Ashley Lane, LMSW, Executive Director

